

du Canada

Canadian Archives Direction des archives Branch

canadiennes

## **HELEN K. MUSSALLEM FONDS**

### R 8293

### Finding Aid No. 2250 / Instrument de recherche no 2250

Prepared by Canadian Nurses Association Archives in 1993-1997. Revised in 2001 by Economic and Governance Archives Section

Préparé par les Archives Association des infirmières et infirmiers du Canada entre 1993 et 1997. Revisé en 2001 par la section des Archives sure l'économie et la gestion publique

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

CANADIAN NURSES ASSOCIATION SERIES	1
CORRESPONDENCE AND SUBJECT FILES SERIES	6
FINANCIAL SERIES	22
INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF NURSES SERIES	23
JOURNALS, DIARIES AND NOTEBOOKS SERIES	23
MEMORABILIA SERIES	28
MUSSALLEM FAMILY SERIES	30
REPORTS AND MANUSCRIPTS SERIES	34
SCRAPBOOKS AND CLIPPINGS SERIES	36
SPEECHES AND ADDRESSES SERIES	37
VICTORIAN ORDER OF NURSES SERIES	40
WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION SERIES	41
BIOGRAPHICAL FILES	43

# Helen K. Mussallem Fonds

## R 8293

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
		CANADIAN NURSES ASSOCIATION SERIES	
1	1	Canadian Nurses Association - Ad Hoc Committee on International Affairs - Policy Statements	n.d.
1	2	Canadian Nurses Association - Address at Biennial Meeting - Notes, Drafts	1984
1	3	Canadian Nurses Association - Address to Council of National Representatives	1985
1	4	Canadian Nurses Association - Annual Meeting	1977
1	5	Canadian Nurses Association - Annual Meeting - Presidential Address	1977
1	6	Canadian Nurses Association - Annual Meeting - Roast for HKM - Speeches (1 of 3)	1980
1	7	Canadian Nurses Association - Annual Meeting - Roast for HKM - Speeches (2 of 3)	1980
1	8	Canadian Nurses Association - Annual Meeting - Roast for HKM - Speeches (3 of 3)	1980
1	9	Canadian Nurses Association - Annual Meeting and Convention	1972
1	10	Canadian Nurses Association - Annual Meeting and Convention (1 of 2)	1972
1	11	Canadian Nurses Association - Annual Meeting and Convention (2 of 2)	1972
1	12	Canadian Nurses Association - Annual Meeting and Convention - Introduction of HKM as Nurse to be Honoured	1980
1	13	Canadian Nurses Association - Annual Meeting and Convention - Programme - Annotated by HKM	1976

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
1	14	Canadian Nurses Association - Annual Meeting and Convention - Programme - Annotated by HKM	1978
1	15	Canadian Nurses Association - Annual Meeting and Convention - Programme - Annotated by HKM	1980
1	16	Canadian Nurses Association - Annual Meeting and Convention - Report of the Executive Director - Annotated by HKM	1974
1	17	Canadian Nurses Association - Canadian Hospital Joint Convention	1980
1	18	Canadian Nurses Association - Canadian Medical Association / Australian Medical Association Annual Meeting	1980
1	19	Canadian Nurses Association - Certificates	1980
1	20	Canadian Nurses Association - Clippings	1977 - 1980
1	21	Canadian Nurses Association - Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship - Correspondence	1980 - 1981
1	22	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence	1962 - 1964
1	23	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence	1968 - 1974
1	24	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence	1969 - 1985
1	25	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence	1975 - 1986
1	26	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential	1970
1	27	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential (1 of 3)	1971
1	28	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential (2 of 3)	1971
1	29	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential (3 of 3)	1971
1	30	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential (1 of 3)	1972 - 1974
1	31	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential (2 of 3)	1972 -1974
1	32	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential (3 of 3)	1972 - 1974
1	33	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential (1 of 5)	1974 - 1977

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
1	34	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential (2 of 5)	1974 - 1977
1	35	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential (3 of 5)	1974 - 1977
1	36	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential (4 of 5)	1974 - 1977
1	37	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential (5 of 5)	1974 - 1977
1	38	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential (1 of 5)	1976 - 1981
1	39	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential (2 of 5)	1976 - 1981
1	40	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential (3 of 5)	1976 - 1981
2	1	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential (4 of 5)	
2	2	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Confidential (5 of 5)	1976 - 1981
2	3	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Notes and Memorandum	1979 - 1980
2	4	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Personal	1969 - 1970
2	5	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Personal (1 of 2)	1971
2	6	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Personal (2 of 2)	1971
2	7	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Personal (1 of 4)	1972 - 1974
2	8	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Personal (2 of 4)	1972 - 1974
2	9	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Personal (3 of 4)	1972 - 1974
2	10	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Personal (4 of 4)	1972 - 1974
2	11	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Personal	1975 - 1979
2	12	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Personal	1980
2	13	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Personal and Confidential	1961 - 1963

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
2	14	Canadian Nurses Association - Correspondence - Personal and Confidential - Business	1974 - 1980
2	15	Canadian Nurses Association - Executive Committee Meeting - Agenda	1979
2	16	Canadian Nurses Association - Expanding Role of the CNA	n.d.
2	17	Canadian Nurses Association - Expense Account	n.d.
2	18	Canadian Nurses Association - Field Trips	1961
2	19	Canadian Nurses Association - Folio of Reports of the Thirty-third Biennium of the CNA	1966
2	20	Canadian Nurses Association - Goals and Priorities (1 of 2)	1974 - 1976
2	21	Canadian Nurses Association - Goals and Priorities (2 of 2)	1974 - 1976
2	22	Canadian Nurses Association - Kellogg National Seminar on Doctoral Preparation for Canadian Nurses	1979
2	23	Canadian Nurses Association - Letters of Congratulations Following Appointment as Executive Director (1 of 3)	1963
2	24	Canadian Nurses Association - Letters of Congratulations Following Appointment as Executive Director (2 of 3)	1963
2	25	Canadian Nurses Association - Letters of Congratulations Following Appointment as Executive Director (3 of 3)	1963
2	26	Canadian Nurses Association - Letters of Congratulations on Appointment to Pilot Project for Evaluation of Schools of Nursing	1957
2	27	Canadian Nurses Association - McGill Explorations in Nursing	1980 - 1981
2	28	Canadian Nurses Association - Meetings with Ginette Rodger - Notes	1981
2	29	Canadian Nurses Association - Miscellaneous Minutes and Agendas	1981 - 1982
2	30	Canadian Nurses Association - News Releases	1968 - 1977
2	31	Canadian Nurses Association - Notes	n.d.
2	32	Canadian Nurses Association - Notes	1963 - 1976
2	33	Canadian Nurses Association - Notes	1977
2	34	Canadian Nurses Association -Notes and Miscellaneous Material	1968 - 1976
2	35	Canadian Nurses Association - Notes and Miscellaneous Material	n.d., 1973 - 1980

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
, 020	1110	2.00	2
2	36	Canadian Nurses Association - Ontario Region Nurses Conference - Notes and Related Material	1979
2	37	Canadian Nurses Association - Pilot Project for Evaluation of Schools of Nursing	[ca. 1956]
2	38	Canadian Nurses Association - Pilot Project for Evaluation of Schools of Nursing	[1957]
2	39	Canadian Nurses Association - Pilot Project for Evaluation of Schools of Nursing (1 of 2)	1957 - 1961
2	40	Canadian Nurses Association - Pilot Project for Evaluation of Schools of Nursing (2 of 2)	1957 - 1961
2	41	Canadian Nurses Association - Pilot Project for Evaluation of Schools of Nursing	[ca. 1960]
2	42	Canadian Nurses Association - Pilot Project for Evaluation of Schools of Nursing	[1960]
3	1	Canadian Nurses Association - Pilot Project for Evaluation of Schools of Nursing - Reports and Presentations	1957 - 1960
3	2	Canadian Nurses Association - Pilot Project for Evaluation of Schools of Nursing - Speech to CNA Annual Meeting	1960
3	3	Canadian Nurses Association - Position Descriptions	n.d., 1972 - 1976
3	4	Canadian Nurses Association - Report of Director of Special Studies to the Executive Committee	1963
3	5	Canadian Nurses Association - Report on Proposes International Affaires Department	1983
3	6	Canadian Nurses Association - Research Material	1969 - 1974
3	7	Canadian Nurses Association - Research Material	1974 - 1978
3	8	Canadian Nurses Association - Research Material	1978 - 1979
3	9	Canadian Nurses Association - Retirement Card	1981
3	10	Canadian Nurses Association - Salary Review Material	1973 - 1975
3	11	Canadian Nurses Association - Special Activity Reports	1979
3	12	Canadian Nurses Association - Report of the Ad Hoc Committee on Functions, Relationships and Fee Structure - Drafts and Notes	1969

0		HELEN K. MUSSALLEM FUNDS	K ð.	<b>493</b>
Vol.	File	File Title	Date	
3	13	Canadian Nurses Association - Spotlight on Education: The Report of the Pilot Project of Schools of Nursing in Canada	1960	
3	14	Canadian Nurses Association - Swedish Symposium - "Working Environment - A New Challenge: Experience and Outlook in Sweden and Canada" - Agenda	1980	
3	15	Canadian Nurses Association - 34th General Meeting and Convention - Program and Reports	1968	
3	16	Canadian Nurses Association - 35th General Meeting and Convention - Agenda - Annotated	1970	
3	17	Canadian Nurses Association - 35th General Meeting and Convention - Programme - Annotated	1970	
		CORRESPONDENCE AND SUBJECT FILES SERIES	S	
3	18	Aboriginal Nurses Association of Canada	1993	
3	19	Adaskin, Murray	1982	
3	20	Alberta Association of Registered Nurses	1968 - 1989	
3	21	Alpar, Zehra	1962	
3	22	American Hospital Association / Canadian Hospital Association - Joint Meeting	1980	
3	23	American Nurses' Association	1969 - 1976	
3	24	American Nurses' Association - Interagency Council on Library Resources (1 of 2)	1983 - 1984	
3	25	American Nurses' Association - Interagency Council on Library Resources (2 of 2)	1983 - 1984	
3	26	Anderson, Bernice	1959 - 1987	
3	27	Armstrong, W.M.	1966 - 1968	
3	28	Awards and Honours	1976 - 1980	
3	29	Awards and Honours	1981 - 1991	
3	30	Barrow, Nita	1965 - 1987	
3	31	Barrow, Nita	1966 - 1992	
3	32	Barrow, Nita - Inspirations	n.d.	
3	33	Baumgart, Alice	1975 - 1992	

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
3	34	Bégin, Monique	1977 - 1985
3	35	Bergman, Rebecca	1969, 1983 - 1985
3	36	Bermuda Registered Nurses Association - Address and Correspondence	1977
3	37	Berton Family	n.d., 1975 - 1980
3	38	Besel, Lorine	n.d., 1977
3	39	Besharah, M. Anne	1985
3	40	Biographical Data	[1970] - 1983
3	41	Biographies / Profiles	1985 - 1990
3	42	Biography	[ca. 1991]
3	43	Birthdays	1975 - 1977
3	44	British Columbia Operating Room Nurses Group	1985 - 1986
3	45	Brown, Wesley W.	1944 - 1945
3	46	Bulletins and Newsletters	1992 - 1993
3	47	Buzzell, Mary	1967 - 1969
3	48	Cammaert, Margaret	1968, 1984 - 1985
3	49	Campbell, Betty	1987 - 1989
3	50	Canadian Association for the History of Nursing	1987 - 1988
4	1	Canadian Cancer Society Fellowships	1984
4	2	Canadian Federation of University Women	1988
4	3	Canadian General Hospital - VE Day Program	1945
4	4	Canadian International Development Agency	1987
4	5	Canadian Medical Association	1980
4	6	The Canadian Nurse - Interview with HKM	[1976]
4	7	Canadian Nurses Foundation	1962
4	8	Canadian Nurses Foundation	1985 - 1991
4	9	Canadian Nurses Foundation - Ross Award for Nursing Leadership	1990

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
4	10	Canadian Public Health Association	1980 - 1981
4	11	Canadian Public Health Association	1981 - 1990
4	12	Canadian Red Cross Society	1981
4	13	Canadian Red Cross Society - Ottawa and Ottawa Valley Branch	1982
4	14	Carpenter, Mary	1976
4	15	Caribbean Public Health Association - Proceedings from Inaugural Meeting and Conference	1988
4	16	Catholic University of America	1967
4	17	Cavers, Anne	1963
4	18	Certificates	1923, 1932, 1937,1992
4	19	Chapman, Eric "Choppy"	1944 - 1945
4	20	Clark, Joe	1988
4	21	Columbia University - Teachers College	1963 - 1993
4	22	Columbia University - Teachers College	1960 - 1967
4	23	Columbia University - Teachers College - Assignments and Lecture Notes	[ca. 1960]
4	24	Columbia University - Teachers College - The Challenge of Professionalization in Nursing	[ca. 1961]
4	25	Columbia University - Teachers College - International Education - Notes	1960
4	26	Columbia University - Teachers College - Medal for Distinguished Service (1 of 3)	1979
4	27	Columbia University - Teachers College - Medal for Distinguished Service (2 of 3)	1979
4	28	Columbia University - Teachers College - Medal for Distinguished Service (3 of 3)	1979
4	29	Columbia University - Teachers College - Notebooks (1 of 3)	1960
4	30	Columbia University - Teachers College - Notebooks (2 of 3)	1960
4	31	Columbia University - Teachers College - Notebooks (3 of 3)	1960

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
4	32	Columbia University - Teachers College - Notebooks (1 of 3)	1962
4	33	Columbia University - Teachers College - Notebooks (2 of 3)	1962
4	34	Columbia University - Teachers College - Notebooks (3 of 3)	1962
4	35	Columbia University - Teachers College - "The Practitioner Role of the Professional Nurse"	1960
4	36	Columbia University - Teachers College - Term Paper for Third Point	1960
4	37	Columbia University - Teachers College - Trends in Nursing Research	1960
4	38	Columbia University - Teachers College - Verbal Communication and the Language Barrier	1961
4	39	Commonwealth Foundation	1970
4	40	Commonwealth Foundation / Commonwealth Nurses Federation	1980 - 1981
4	41	Commonwealth Foundation / Commonwealth Nurses Federation	1981 - 1982
4	42	Commonwealth Foundation / Commonwealth Nurses Federation	1984
5	1	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship (1 of 2)	1980 - 1981
5	2	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship (2 of 2)	1980 - 1981
5	3	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship (1 of 2)	1981
5	4	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship (2 of 2)	1981
5	5	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship (1 of 3)	1981
5	6	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship (2 of 3)	1981
5	7	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship (3 of 3)	1981
5	8	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship - Cyprus	1981
5	9	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship - Drafts (1 of 2)	1981
5	10	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship - Drafts (2 of 2)	1981
5	11	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship - Gambia	1981
5	12	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship - Ghana (1 of 3)	1981
5	13	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship - Ghana (2 of 3)	1981
5	14	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship - Ghana (3 of 3)	1981

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
5	15	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship - Liberia	1981
5	16	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship - Malta	1981
5	17	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship - Nigeria	1981
5	18	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship - Sierra Leone (1 of 3)	1981
5	19	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship - Sierra Leone (2 of 3)	1981
5	20	Commonwealth Foundation Lectureship - Sierra Leone (3 of 3)	1981
5	21	Commonwealth Medicinal Conference	1965
5	22	Commonwealth Nurses Federation	1971 - 1977
5	23	Commonwealth Nurses Federation	1977 - 1979
5	24	Commonwealth Nurses Federation - Newsletters	1992
5	25	Commonwealth Nurses Federation - Notes and Draft Agenda	1973
5	26	Commonwealth Regional Health Secretariat (1 of 3)	1987 - 1988
5	27	Commonwealth Regional Health Secretariat (2 of 3)	1987 - 1988
5	28	Commonwealth Regional Health Secretariat (3 of 3)	1987 - 1988
5	29	Commonwealth Regional Health Secretariat	1987 - 1988
5	30	Commonwealth Society	n.d.
6	1	Community Health Centre Project	1972
6	2	Condominium	1976
6	3	Conference Board in Canada	1979
6	4	Congratulations	n.d., 1937 - 1944
6	5	Congratulations	n.d., 1962 - 1969, 1981 - 1984
6	6	Congratulations	1981 - 1983
6	7	Congratulations (1 of 3)	1992
6	8	Congratulations (2 of 3)	1992
6	9	Congratulations (3 of 3)	1992
6	10	Correspondence	1938, 1944 - 1947

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
6	11	Correspondence	n.d., 1943
6	12	Correspondence	1962 - 1968
6	13	Correspondence	1975 - 1979
6	14	Correspondence (1 of 2)	1980 - 1989
6	15	Correspondence (2 of 2)	1980 - 1989
6	16	Correspondence	1981 - 1993
6	17	Correspondence (A - H)	1945- 1947
6	18	Correspondence (A - H)	1959 - 1967
6	19	Correspondence (A - H) (1 of 2)	1965 - 1966
6	20	Correspondence (A - H) (2 of 2)	1965 - 1966
6	21	Correspondence (A - H) (1 of 4)	1966 - 1969
6	22	Correspondence (A - H) (2 of 4)	1966 - 1969
6	23	Correspondence (A - H) (3 of 4)	1966 - 1969
6	24	Correspondence (A - H) (4 of 4)	1966 - 1969
6	25	Correspondence (A - H) (1 of 2)	1967
6	26	Correspondence (A - H) (2 of 2)	1967
6	27	Correspondence (A - H)	1973 - 1986
6	28	Correspondence (A - H)	1981 - 1992
6	29	Correspondence (A - H) (1 of 3)	1975 - 1991
6	30	Correspondence (A - H) (2 of 3)	1975 - 1991
6	31	Correspondence (A - H) (3 of 3)	1975 - 1991
6	32	Correspondence (I - Z)	1930 - 1947
6	33	Correspondence (I - Z)	1940, 1962 - 1970
6	34	Correspondence (I - Z)	1961 - 1963
6	35	Correspondence (I - Z)	1961 - 1967
6	36	Correspondence (I - Z)	1963 - 1973
6	37	Correspondence (I - Z) (1 of 3)	1965 - 1966

12		HELEN K. MUSSALLEM FONDS	R 8293
Vol.	File	e File Title	Date
6	38	Correspondence (I - Z) (2 of 3)	1965 - 1966
6	39	Correspondence (I - Z) (3 of 3)	1965 - 1966
6	40	Correspondence (I - Z)	1966 - 1967
6	41	Correspondence (I - Z) (1 of 5)	1966 - 1969
6	42	Correspondence (I - Z) (2 of 5)	1966 - 1969
6	43	Correspondence (I - Z) (3 of 5)	1966 - 1969
7	1	Correspondence (I - Z) (4 of 5)	1966 - 1969
7	2	Correspondence (I - Z) (5 of 5)	1966 - 1969
7	3	Correspondence (I - Z)	1967
7	4	Correspondence (I - Z)	1972 - 1993
7	5	Correspondence (I - Z) (1 of 4)	1977 - 1992
7	6	Correspondence (I - Z) (2 of 4)	1977 - 1992
7	7	Correspondence (I - Z) (3 of 4)	1977 - 1992
7	8	Correspondence (I - Z) (4 of 4)	1977 - 1992
7	9	Correspondence (I - Z)	1980 - 1986
7	10	Correspondence (I - Z)	1981 - 1990
7	11	Crawley, Elizabeth	1982 - 1985
7	12	Creative Caring	1979
7	13	Creelman, Lyle	1965 - 1969
7	14	Creelman, Lyle	1977 - 1983
7	15	Cruickshank, George	1945
7	16	Cuba	n.d., 1976 - 1988
7	17	Cuba - First Visit as Consultant on Nursing and Health	1972-1973
7	18	Cuban Nursing Society - 2nd Congress	1984
7	19	Dalhousie University	1970
7	20	Design or Dilemma: A Conference on Nursing	1965
7	21	DuGas, Beverley	1965 - 1969

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
7	22	Economic Council of Canada	1971
7	23	Economic Council of Canada	1971 - 1981
7	24	Economic Council of Canada	1974 - 1978
7	25	Economic Council of Canada - National Economic Conference	1973
7	26	Economic Council of Canada - National Economic Conference - Agenda	1973
7	27	Ennever, Olive	1967, 1979 - 1989
7	28	Felicitas, Sister Mary	1967 - 1969
7	29	Flaherty, Josephine	1967
7	30	Florence: The Lady with the Lamp	1992
7	31	Florence Nightingale Award	1981 - 1983
7	32	Forbes, H.A.	1966
7	33	Friends of Rideau Hall	1993
7	34	Gaylord, Myrtle	1940
7	35	Glass, Helen	1963 - 1983
7	36	Greeting Cards	n.d., 1957, 1963
7	37	Greeting Cards	1973 - 1984
7	38	Greeting Cards	n.d., 1983 - 1986
7	39	Greeting Cards	1984 - 1991
7	40	Harmsworth, Jessamine	1987 - 1992
7	41	Harmsworth, Jessamine	1989 - 1993
7	42	Henderson, Virginia	1977 - 1979
7	43	Hermann, Gwendolyn	1967 - 1968
7	44	Honorary Degrees - McMaster University	1989
7	45	Honorary Degrees - Memorial University	1969
8	1	Honorary Degrees - Queen's University	1983
8	2	Honorary Degrees - University of New Brunswick	1968

14		HELEN K. MUSSALLEM FONDS	R 8293
Vol.	File	File Title	Date
8	3	Honorary Degrees - University of New Brunswick	1968
8	4	Honorary Degrees - University of New Brunswick	1968
8	5	Honorary Degrees - University of New Brunswick	1968 - 1969
8	6	Human Rights Institute	1985 -1988
8	7	Human Rights Institute	1986 - 1987
8	8	Human Rights Institute (1 of 2)	1986 - 1988
8	9	Human Rights Institute (2 of 2)	1986 - 1988
8	10	Human Rights Institute - Female Circumcision in Canada	1985 - 1986
8	11	Hunter, Catherine	1977 - 1987
8	12	Indian and Inuit Nurses of Canada	1984
8	13	Indian and Inuit Nurses of Canada	1985
8	14	International Nursing Interchange of Project Hope	1981
8	15	Invitations	1967 - 1978, 1981 - 1984
8	16	Invitations (1 of 2)	1980 - 1988
8	17	Invitations (2 of 2)	1980 - 1988
8	18	Invitations (1 of 2)	1981 - 1985
8	19	Invitations (2 of 2)	1981 - 1985
8	20	Invitations (1 of 2)	1986 - 1992
8	21	Invitations (2 of 2)	1986 - 1992
8	22	Itineraries	1963
8	23	Itineraries	1963 - 1973
8	24	Itineraries (1 of 2)	1965 - 1990
8	25	Itineraries (2 of 2)	1965 - 1990
8	26	Itineraries	1971 - 1979
8	27	Itineraries (1 of 2)	1980 - 1992
8	28	Itineraries (2 of 2)	1980 - 1992

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
8	29	Itineraries	1982 - 1989
8	30	Itineraries	n.d., 1991
8	31	Katzell, Mildred	1968
8	32	Kergin, Dorothy	1967
8	33	Kiereini, Mumbi	1983 - 1986
8	34	King's Fund Seminar of Nurses	1972 -1974
8	35	King's Fund Seminar of Nurses (1 of 5)	1976
8	36	King's Fund Seminar of Nurses (2 of 5)	1976
8	37	King's Fund Seminar of Nurses (3 of 5)	1976
9	1	King's Fund Seminar of Nurses (4 of 5)	1976
9	2	King's Fund Seminar of Nurses (5 of 5)	1976
9	3	Kunderman, Eleanor	1963 - 1969
9	4	Lawson, Helen Merkley	1973 - 1979
9	5	League of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies	1983 - 1985
9	6	Lebbie, Princess	1981 - 1982
9	7	Machelle, Gene	1933
9	8	Mackay, Colin	1968 - 1969
9	9	Macleod, Betty	1978 - 1982
9	10	Macleod, Isobel	1967 - 1969, 1982 - 1992
9	11	Macleod, Kenneth and Kay	1977 - 1988
9	12	Maglacas, Amelia Mangay	1981 - 1986
9	13	Maglacas, Amelia Mangay	1983 - 1988
9	14	Maglacas, Amelia Mangay	1988 - 1989
9	15	Mallory, Evelyn	1963 - 1967
9	16	Manitoba Association of Registered Nurses	1967, 1990
9	17	Manitoba Association of Registered Nurses	1984 - 1989

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
9	18	McCoy, James	1939 - 1940
9	19	McDougall, Jessie	1989 - 1990
9	20	McGill University	1946 - 1947, 1978
9	21	McGill University - Convocation Program	1947
9	22	McGill University - Convocation Ball Program	1947
9	23	McGill University - Nursing Explorations - Health: It's All in the Family	1981
9	24	McKechnie, Robert	1969
9	25	McMaster University School of Nursing	1994
9	26	Mends, Omoyeni	1982
9	27	Middle East Nurses Assembly	1964
9	28	Miller, Mary Ellen	1966, 1984
9	29	Miner, E. Louise	1967 - 1987
9	30	Mitchell, Beverly	1967
9	31	Montevideo (1 of 3)	1973
9	32	Montevideo (2 of 3)	1973
9	33	Montevideo (3 of 3)	1973
9	34	Montreal General Hospital	1953
9	35	Morrison, Ruth	1967
9	36	Mosby Times Mirror	1981 - 1982
9	37	Mountain, Eileen	1981 - 1988
9	38	Murphy, Donald	1982
9	39	Mussallem, Helen (not HKM)	1988
9	40	Mussallem, Helen K Articles About	1957
9	41	Mussallem, Helen K Articles About	1962 - 1983
9	42	Mussallem, Helen K Articles About	n.d., 1964 - 1967
9	43	Mussallem, Helen K Articles About	1966

K 043		TIELEN K. MUSSALLEM FONDS	
Vol.	File	File Title	Date
9	44	Mussallem, Helen K Articles About	1966 - 1969
9	45	Mussallem, Helen K Articles About	1966 - 1970
9	46	Mussallem, Helen K Articles About	1967
9	47	Mussallem, Helen K Articles About	1975, 1982
9	48	Mussallem, Helen K Articles About	1977 - 1980
10	1	Mussallem, Helen K Articles About	1978 - 1985
10	2	Mussallem, Helen K Articles About	1981 - 1992
10	3	Mussallem, Helen K Articles About	1988 - 1992
10	4	Mussallem, Helen K Articles By	n.d., 1958 - 1973
10	5	Mussallem, Helen K Articles By	1965 - 1988
10	6	Mussallem, Helen K Articles By	1969 - 1992
10	7	Naegele, Kaspar	1963 - 1965
10	8	National Conference of Research in Nursing Practice	1969
10	9	National Conference of Research in Nursing Practice	1970 - 1971
10	10	National Conference of Research in Nursing Practice (1 of 2)	1971
10	11	National Conference of Research in Nursing Practice (2 of 2)	1971
10	12	National Defence	1963
10	13	National Health Committee	1977 - 1979
10	14	Nelson, Emily	1989
10	15	Nevitt, Joyce	1967 - 1969
10	16	New Brunswick Association of Registered Nurses	1967
10	17	New York State Nurses Association	1984
10	18	Northwest Territories Registered Nurses Assoc.	1982 - 1985
10	19	Notes	n.d., 1964 - 1986
10	20	Notes	n.d., 1968 - 1981
10	21	Nursing Advisory Committee	1981
10	22	Ordre des Infirmières et Infirmiers du Québec	1978 - 1984

Vol	File	File Title	Date
Vol.	rne	rile Title	Date
10	23	Order of Canada - Correspondence with Advisory Council	1974 - 1977
10	24	Order of Canada - Correspondence with Advisory Council	1978 - 1980
10	25	Order of Canada - Correspondence with Advisory Council	1980 - 1985
10	26	Order of Canada - Correspondence with Advisory Council	1983 - 1985
10	27	Order of Canada - Correspondence with Advisory Council	1986 - 1988
10	28	Order of Canada - Correspondence with Advisory Council	1988 - 1991
10	29	Order of Canada - Medal of Service	1969
10	30	Order of Canada - Programmes	1967 - 1969
10	31	Order of Canada - Promotion to Companion (1 of 3)	1992
10	32	Order of Canada - Promotion to Companion (2 of 3)	1992
10	33	Order of Canada - Promotion to Companion (3 of 3)	1992
10	34	Order of St. John	1981 - 1982
10	35	Pan American Health Organization - Seminar on Nursing Education, West Indies	1966
10	36	Pan American Health Organization - Technical Advisory Committee of Nursing	1969
10	37	Parkin, M.	1973
10	38	Patterson, Frank	1963
10	39	Pediatric Nurse Practitioners	n.d.
10	40	Pepperdene, Barbara	1966
10	41	Percy, Dorothy	1972, 1980 - 1991
11	1	Perks, Christine	n.d., 1984 - 1988
11	2	Porter, Robert	1965
11	3	Premier's Council on Health Strategy	1990
11	4	Programmes	1979, 1985 - 1986
11	5	Programmes	1987 - 1994
11	6	Queen's Alumni Review	1978
11	7	Queen's University	1982 - 1987

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
11	8	Queen's University - Grant Hall Society	1987 - 1990
11	9	Queen's University School of Nursing	1986 - 1992
11	10	Quintin, Isabel	n.d.
11	11	Quinn Sheila	1969 - 1986
11	12	Registered Nurses' Association of British Columbia	1948 - 1951, 1981
11	13	Registered Nurses' Association of British Columbia	1957 - 1983
11	14	Registered Nurses' Association of British Columbia	[ca. 1973]
11	15	Registered Nurses' Association of Ontario	1976 - 1990
11	16	Rennie, C.S.	1944
11	17	Requests	1965, 1981 - 1985
11	18	Research Material (1of 2)	n.d., 1961 - 1967
11	19	Research Material (2 of 2)	n.d., 1961 - 1967
11	20	Research Material	1961 - 1991
11	21	Research Material	n.d., 1964 - 1977
11	22	Research Material	n.d., 1980 - 1985
11	23	Reunion of Friends	1987
11	24	Robertson, Alexander	1976 - 1989
11	25	Rodger, Ginette	1981 - 1988
11	26	Roth, F.B.	1966
11	27	Rothwell, Sue	1979
11	28	Rowsell, Glenna	[ca. 1987]
11	29	Royal Australian Nursing Federation - Conference on Goals in Nursing Education	1975
11	30	Royal College of Nursing of the United Kingdom	1976 - 1981
11	31	Royal College of Nursing of the United Kingdom	1978 - 1983
11	32	Royal College of Nursing of the United Kingdom (1 of 2)	1979 - 1988
11	33	Royal College of Nursing of the United Kingdom (2 of 2)	1979 - 1988

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
11	34	Royal College of Nursing of the United Kingdom	1992
11	35	Royal College of Nursing of the United Kingdom - Accountability in Nursing	1980
11	36	Royal College of Nursing of the United Kingdom - Accountability in Nursing - Notes and Related Material	1980
11	37	Royal College of Nursing of the United Kingdom - Accountability in Nursing - Programme	1980
11	38	Royal College of Nursing of the United Kingdom - Proceeding of the Second Conference of Fellows of the Royal College of Nursing	1986
11	39	Royal College of Nursing of the United Kingdom - Members' Handbook	1981
11	40	Royal Commission on Health Services - Study of Nursing Education in Canada	1961 - 1962
11	41	Royal Commission on Health Services - Study of Nursing Education in Canada - Report by HKM (1 of 3)	1963
11	42	Royal Commission on Health Services - Study of Nursing Education in Canada - Report by HKM (2 of 3)	1963
11	43	Royal Commission on Health Services - Study of Nursing Education in Canada - Report by HKM (3 of 3)	1963
11	44	Royal Commission on Health Services - Study of Nursing Education in Canada - Transcript of "Closed Session" of Commission Pertaining to Study	1962
11	45	Royal Commonwealth Society	1986 - 1992
12	1	Royal Institute on International Affairs - Advanced Courses on International Affairs - Notes and Publications	1944
12	2	Sacred Heart Hospital	1941
12	3	St. John Ambulance	1982, 1989 - 1991
12	4	St. John Ambulance - Nursing Advisory Committee - Report to Association and Health Care Committee	1991
12	5	St. Lawrence College	1984
12	6	Saskatchewan Registered Nurses' Association	1984
12	7	Senate Appointment	1982

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
12	8	Shep, Jim	1940
12	9	Splane, Dick and Verna	1960 - 1969, 1977 - 1992
12	10	Stiver, Pearl	1963 - 1966
12	11	Street, Margaret	1969, 1982
12	12	Sturt College	[ca. 1976]
12	13	Succeeding Together: Group Action by Nurses (1 of 2)	1980 - 1982
12	14	Succeeding Together: Group Action by Nurses (2 of 2)	1980 - 1982
12	15	Taylor, Helen	1979 - 1981
12	16	Taylor, Malcolm	1962 - 1983
12	17	Teachers College Nursing Education Alumni Association Award (1 of 2)	1966
12	18	Teachers College Nursing Education Alumni Association Award (2 of 2)	1966
12	19	Telegrams - Sent	n.d.
12	20	University of British Columbia	1970 - 1978
12	21	University of New Brunswick	1966 - 1990
12	22	University of Ottawa	1983
12	23	University of Ottawa - School of Nursing	1983
12	24	University of Washington	1940
12	25	University of Washington - Exam Booklet	1941
12	26	University of Western Ontario	1987
12	27	University Women's Club of Ottawa	1984
12	28	Vancouver General Hospital	1983
12	29	Vancouver General Hospital - Alumnae News	1947
12	30	Vancouver General Hospital - News in General	1955
12	31	Vancouver General Hospital - School of Nursing	1933 - 1966, 1984
12	32	Vancouver General Hospital - School of Nursing - Notes	1937 - 1939

22		HELEN K. MUSSALLEM FONDS	R 8293
Vol.	File		Date
12	33	Vancouver General Hospital - School of Nursing Alumnae Association - Newsletters	1980 - 1985
12	34	Voluntary Associations	n.d.
12	35	Waugh, Douglas and Sheila	1982 - 1993
12	36	West African College of Nursing	1982 - 1987
12	37	West African College of Nursing - Constitution	1980
12	38	West African Health Community	1981
12	39	Whitton, Charlotte	1968
12	40	World Federation of Public Health	1987
12	41	Wylie, Norma	1962 - [ca. 1967]
		FINANCIAL SERIES	
12	42	Contract Negotiations (1 of 2)	1977 - 1980
12	43	Contract Negotiations (2 of 2)	1977 - 1980
12	44	Income Tax Return	1962
12	45	Miscellaneous Invoices and Receipts	1941
12	46	Miscellaneous Invoices and Receipts	1944 - 1988
12	47	Personal Finances	1959 - 1969
12	48	Personal Finances	1967 - 1982
12	49	Retirement Plan	1967 - 1968
12	50	Retirement Plan	1975 - 1980
12	51	Vancouver Apartment	1987 - 1989
12	52	Will - HKM	1943
		INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF NURSES	
12	53	International Council of Nurses - Association Management Symposium - The Association in Action - Address by HKM	[ca. 1983]
12	54	International Council of Nurses - Code of Ethics	1965
12	55	International Council of Nurses - Correspondence	1980 - 1982

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
12	56	International Council of Nurses - Fourteenth Quadrennial Congress, Montreal	1969
12	57	International Council of Nurses - "International Bodies and Prison Health Care" - Presentation by HKM	1983
12	58	International Council of Nurses - Journal	1983
12	59	International Council of Nurses - Meeting of National Representatives and Fourteenth Quadrennial Congress	1969
12	60	International Council of Nurses - Miscellaneous Notes and Material Related to ICN Congresses and Meetings	1964, 1972 - 1981
12	61	International Council of Nurses - Nairobi - Notes and Related Material	1979
12	62	International Council of Nurses - SEW Concurrent Session No. 4 - Notes and Correspondence	1981
12	63	International Council of Nurses - Tenth World Congress on the Prevention of Occupational Accidents and Diseases - Notes by HKM	1983
		JOURNALS, DIARIES AND NOTEBOOKS SERIES	
12	64	Notebook	n.d.
12	65	Diary / Journal	1928 - 1930
12	66	Notebook. Helen Mussallem	n.d.
13	1	Journal	1931 - 1933
13	2	Diary	1936
13	3	Address Book	[1949 - 1957]
13	4	Address Book - Loose Material	[1949 - 1957]
13	5	Notebook	[1954]
13	6	Notebook	[ca. 1955]
13	7	Diary	1958
13	8	Notebook	[ca. 1960]
13	9	Notebook	[ca. 1963]
13	10	Notebook	[ca. 1963]
13	11	Notebook	[1966 - 1972]

<u> </u>			HELEN K. MUSSALLEM FUNDS	K 8293
Vol.	File	2	File Title	Date
12	12	Ni atah a ala		1060
13	12	Notebook		1969
13	13	Notebook		1970
13	14	Notebook		1970
13	15	Workbook		1970
13	16	Notebooks		n.d., [1970]
13	17	Notebook		[1971]
13	18	Diary		1971
13	19	Notebook		1971
13	20	Notebook		1971
13	21	Notebook		1971
13	22	Notebook		1971
13	23	Notebook		1971
13	24	Notebook		1971
13	25	Diary		1972
13	26	Notebook		1972
14	1	Notebook		1972
14	2	Notebook		1972
14	3	Notebook		1972
14	4	Notebook		1972
14	5	Notebook		1972
14	6	Notebook		1972
14	7	Diary		1973
14	8	Diary		1973
14	9	Journal		1973
14	10	Notebook		1973
14	11	Notebook		1973
14	12	Notebook		1973

Vol.			File Title	Date
V 01.	1110	,	The Title	Dute
14	13	Notebook		1973
14	14	Notebook		1973
14	15	Diary		1974
14	16	Notebook		1974
14	17	Notebook		1974
14	18	Notebook		1974
14	19	Notebook		1974
14	20	Notebook		1974
14	21	Notebook		1974
14	22	Notebook		1974
14	23	Diary		1975
14	24	Notebook		[ca. 1975]
14	25	Notebook		1975
14	26	Notebook		1975
14	27	Notebook		1975
14	28	Notebook		1975
14	29	Notebook		[1977 - 1982]
15	1	Diary		1976
15	2	Notebook		[1976]
15	3	Notebook		1976
15	4	Notebook		1976
15	5	Notebook		1976
15	6	Notebook		1976
15	7	Notebook		1976
15	8	Notebook		1976
15	9	Notebook		1976
15	10	Notebook		1976

20			HELEN K. MUSSALLEM FUNDS	K 8293
Vol.	File		File Title	Date
15	11	Diary		1977
15	12	Notebook		[1977]
15	13	Notebook		1977
15	14	Notebook		1977
15	15	Notebook		1977
15	16	Diary		1978
15	17	Notebook		1978
15	18	Notebook		1978
15	19	Notebook		1978
15	20	Notebook		1978
15	21	Notebook		1978
15	22	Notebook		1978
15	23	Notebook		1978
15	24	Notebook		1978
15	25	Diary		1979
15	26	Journals		n.d., 1979 - 1981
16	1	Notebook		1979
16	2	Notebook		1979
16	3	Notebook		1979
16	4	Notebook		1979
16	5	Notebook		1979
16	6	Notebook		1979
16	7	Notebook		1979
16	8	Notebook		1979
16	9	Notebook		1979
16	10	Diary		1980
16	11	Journal		1980

R 8293		HELEN K. MUSSALLEM FONDS	27
Vol.	File	e File Title	Date
16	12	Notebook	1980
16	13	Notebook	1980
16	14	Notebook	1980
16	15	Diary	1981
16	16	Diary	1982
16	17	Diary	1984
16	18	Calendar	1985
16	19	Calendars	n.d., 1985
16	20	Diary	1986
16	21	Diary	1987
16	22	Diary	1988
16	23	Diary	1989
16	24	Diary	1990
16	25	Calendar	1991
16	26	Diary	1991
16	27	Diary	1992
		MEMORABILIA SERIES	
17	1	Air Travellers' Prayer	n.d., 1957
17	2	Allen, Ralph - Ordeal By Fire: Canada 1910 - 1945	1961
17	3	Ault, O.E My Way	1991
17	4	Autograph Book	1924 - 1939
17	5	Birth Certificate	1915
17	6	The British Monarchy: Elizabeth I to Elizabeth II	[ca. 1952]
17	7	Byron, May - <i>A Day With Wagner</i> - Presented to HKM for First Prize in Primary Grade - Haney School Musical Festival	1928
17	8	Canadian Girls In Training - Camp Notebook	[ca. 1930]
17	9	Canadian Nurses Association - The Leaf and the Lamp	1968

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
17	10	Certificate for Memorizing Scripture	1924
17	11	Certificate of Baptism	1927
17	12	Coughlin, Bing - Herbie!	[ca. 1950]
17	13	Dance Card	1936
17	14	Department of the Secretary of State - A Directory to Funding Sources for Canadian Studies	1988
17	15	Descriptive Essay - The Caribou Highway	[ca. 1930]
17	16	Discharge Papers	1946
17	17	Driver's Licenses - British Columbia	1932, 1955
17	18	Driver's Licenses - British Columbia	1932, 1940
18	1	Fuller, W.H Rules of Order and Procedure for the Conduct of Public Meetings	1951
18	2	Gai Paree	n.d.
18	3	Jackson, Nell - Parliamentary Law Condensed for Student and Teacher	1954
18	4	Kerr, Janet and MacPhail, Jannetta - Canadian Nursing - Issues and Perspectives	1988
18	5	King, Herbert Baxter - Solomon Mussallem: A Biography (not in file)	1955
18	6	Latin Notebook	[ca. 1930]
18	7	Maclean High School - HKM's Report Cards for Grades Eight and Ten	[1928] - 1939
18	8	McKelvie, B.A Pageant of B.C.	n.d.
18	9	Menu - Fishermen's Grotto	1946
18	10	Military Manuals	n.d., 1942
18	11	Miscellaneous Poems and Verses	n.d., 1936
18	12	Mussallem, Solomon - Travel Log By Land and Air: A Record of Journeys from 1939 - 1949	[ca. 1949]
18	13	Nurses Licenses - State of Washington	1940 - 1943
18	14	Pacific Coast Militia Rangers - Official "Stand Down" Ceremony - Programme	1945

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
18	15	Passbook	1944
18	16	Program - Skyline Toast Mistress Club	1955 - 1957
18	17	Ration Book	[ca. 1942]
18	18	Report Card - Columbia University Teachers College	1949 - 1950
18	19	Report Card - Manuscript Transcript from High School	1929 - 1932
18	20	Report Card - University of Washington	1942
18	21	Resident Alien's Identification Card	1941
18	22	Royal Canadian Army Medical Corps - Medical Sisters Syllabus with Notes	1943
18	23	Royce, Marion - Eunice Dyke: Health Care Pioneer	1983
18	24	Siepmann, Otto - Siepmann's Primary French Course: Part I	1922
18	25	The Story of the Destruction of Coventry Cathedral	n.d.
18	26	Transcript - McGill	1947
18	27	United Nations Passports	1964 - 1968
18	28	Valentine Cards	n.d.
18	29	Vancouver General Hospital School of Nursing - Our School of Nursing 1899 to 1949	1949
18	30	Yearbook - Maclean High School	1931
18	31	Yearbook - Vancouver General Hospital School of Nursing	1937
18	32	Yearbook - Vancouver General Hospital School of Nursing	1944
18	33	Yearbook - Vancouver General Hospital School of Nursing	1957
		MUSSALLEM FAMILY SERIES	
19	1	Harper Family - Letters from HKM	1968, 1992
19	2	Harper, Janis	n.d., 1967 - 1982
19	3	Harper, Janis	1981 - 1985
19	4	Harper, Lily	1937 - 1939, 1971 - 1979
19	5	Harper, Lily	n.d., 1979 - 1980

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
19	6	Harper, Lily	1981 - 1989
19	7	Harper, Lily	n.d., 1989 - 1992
19	8	Harper, Lily - Letters from HKM	1944 - 1960
19	9	Harper, Lily - Letters from HKM	1964 - 1967
19	10	Harper, Lily - Letters from HKM	1981 - 1989
19	11	Harper, Lynette	n.d., 1960 - 1962
19	12	Harper, Lynette (1 of 2)	n.d., 1964 - 1970
19	13	Harper, Lynette (2 of 2)	n.d., 1964 - 1970
19	14	Harper, Lynette	1971 - 1975
19	15	Harper, Lily	1967
19	16	Harper, Lynette (1 of 2)	1976 - 1980
19	17	Harper, Lynette (2 of 2)	1976 - 1980
19	18	Harper, Lynette (1 of 2)	1981 - 1985
19	19	Harper, Lynette (2 of 2)	1981 - 1985
19	20	Harper, Lynette	1986 - 1991
19	21	Harper, Lynette - Toast to Bride Delivered by HKM	1988
19	22	Mussallem, Adma	1966 - 1968
19	23	Mussallem, Anne	1944 - 1966
19	24	Mussallem, Anne and Family	1945, 1966 - 1970
19	25	Mussallem, Annie	1945 - 1970
19	26	Mussallem, Annie - Letters from HKM	1939, 1944 - 1949
19	27	Mussallem, Annie - Letters from HKM	1950, 1959 - 1964
19	28	Mussallem, Annie - Letters from HKM	1964 - 1967
19	29	Mussallem, Annie - Letters from HKM	n.d., 1967
19	30	Mussallem, Annie - Letters from HKM	1970 - 1971
19	31	Mussallem, Annie - Letter from Mary Rushworth	1939
19	32	Mussallem, Annie - Letter from George Mussallem	1966

Vol.	File	File Title	Date	
19	33	Mussallem, Dee	1965	
19	34	Mussallem Family - Clippings (1 of 2)	1954 - 1983	
19	35	Mussallem Family - Clippings (2 of 2)	1954 - 1983	
19	36	Mussallem Family - Solomon Mussallem Estate - Settlement - Correspondence	1970	
19	37	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1939	
19	38	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1949 - 1950	
19	39	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1941 - 1944	
19	40	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1944	
19	41	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1944	
19	42	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1944 - 1945	
19	43	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1944 - 1945	
19	44	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1945	
19	45	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1945 - 1946	
19	46	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1946	
19	47	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1946 - 1947	
19	48	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1947	
20	1	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1947	
20	2	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1950	
20	3	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1957	
20	4	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1957	
20	5	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1957 - 1958	
20	6	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1957 - 1962	
20	7	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1958	
20	8	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1958 - 1959	
20	9	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1958 - 1959	
20	10	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1959 - 1960	

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
20	11	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1959 - 1960
20	12	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1960
20	13	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1960
20	14	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1960
20	15	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1960 - 1961
20	16	Harper, Lily - Letters from HKM	1960 - 1963
20	17	Harper, Lynette	1960 - 1964
20	18	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1961
20	19	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1961
20	20	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1962 - 1964
20	21	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1963
20	22	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1964
20	23	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1964 - 1965
20	24	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1965
20	25	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1965 - 1966
20	26	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1966
20	27	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1966
20	28	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1966 - 1967
20	29	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1966 - 1967
20	30	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1966 - 1970
20	31	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1970
20	32	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1971 - 1974
20	33	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1973 - 1979
20	34	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1981 - 1988
20	35	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1981 - 1991
20	36	Mussallem Family - Letters from HKM	1982 - 1993
20	37	Mussallem Family - Annie Mussallem - Letters of Condolence	1973

K 04.	,,	HELEN K. MUSSALLEM FONDS	33
Vol.	File	File Title	Date
20	38	Mussallem Family - Annie Mussallem - Estate - Settlement	1973
20	39	Mussallem Family - Miscellaneous Correspondence	1930 - 1967
20	40	Mussallem, Frances	n.d., 1979 - 1982
20	41	Mussallem, George	1966 - 1970
21	1	Mussallem, George	1974 - 1979
21	2	Mussallem, George	1981 - 1992
21	3	Mussallem, George - Congratulatory Letter from the Harper Family	n.d.
21	4	Mussallem, Helen K Coat of Arms	1995 - 1997
21	5	Mussallem, Mary (Rushworth) - School Certificates	1923 - 1925
21	6	Mussallem, Nicholas	1940, 1978 - 1990
21	7	Mussallem, Peter - Letters from HKM	1945 - 1959
21	8	Mussallem, Peter and Family	1965 - 1970
21	9	Mussallem, Peter and Family	1973 - 1975
21	10	Mussallem, Peter and Family	1976- 1977
21	11	Mussallem, Peter and Family	1978 - 1979
21	12	Mussallem, Peter and Family	1979 - 1980
21	13	Mussallem, Peter and Family	1980 - 1981
21	14	Mussallem, Peter and Family (1 of 2)	1981 - 1985
21	15	Mussallem, Peter and Family (2 of 2)	1981 - 1985
21	16	Mussallem, Peter and Family	1986 - 1990
21	17	Mussallem, Peter and Family - Letters from HKM	1966
21	18	Mussallem, Solomon - Letters from HKM	1950
21	19	Rushworth, George	1984 - 1986
21	20	Rushworth, Jack - Letter to Solomon Mussallem	1942
21	21	Rushworth, Mary	1970 - 1978
21	22	Rushworth, Mary	1977 - 1978

### REPORTS AND MANUSCRIPTS SERIES

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
21	23	Analysis of an Educational Program	1961
21	24	Analysis of the Basic Curriculum in Nursing, McGill University, Montreal, Canada	1960
21	25	"Changing Roles of Professional Nurses' Associations" - HKM Chapter in Baumgart and Larsen's <i>Canadian Nursing Faces the</i> Future: Development and Change - Correspondence	1990
21	26	"Changing Roles of Professional Nurses' Associations" - HKM Chapter in Baumgart and Larsen's <i>Canadian Nursing Faces the</i> Future: Development and Change - Draft	1990
21	27	"Changing Roles of Professional Nurses' Associations" - HKM Chapter in Baumgart and Larsen's <i>Canadian Nursing Faces the</i> Future: Development and Change - Drafts	1990
21	28	The Changing Role of the Nurse	1969
21	29	A Conversation with Helen Mussallem	[ca. 1976]
21	30	Economic Security and Collective Bargaining - Term Paper	n.d.
21	31	Education and Society	1961
21	32	A Glimpse of Nursing in the Future - Drafts	1971
21	33	"Hail and Farewell" - Drafts	1981
21	34	Health for All by the Year 2000 - A Summary of the Presentation	1979
21	35	Manpower Requirements and Resources	[ca. 1961]
21	36	No Lack of Nurses - But a Shortage of Nursing - Printed Copy of Article	[1967]
21	37	"Nurses and Political Action" - HKM Chapter in Lasor, Betsy, ed. Issues in Canadian Nursing - Draft	1975
21	38	Nursing as a Licentiate Begins This Year	[ca. 1977]
21	39	Objectives and Targets to Foster Strong and Supportive Families and Communities - Report of the Working Group on Goal 2 to the Premier's Council on Health Strategy - Draft	1990
21	40	Physician's Associate Also Means Patient's Friend	1971
21	41	A Plan for the Development of Nursing Education Programs within the General Education System of Canada (1 of 2)	1962

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
21	42	A Plan for the Development of Nursing Education Programs within the General Education System of Canada - Loose Material (2 of 2)	1962
22	1	Preliminary Report on a Survey of Post Basic Training Programmes for Nursing Teachers and Administrators - Second Rough Draft	1982
22	2	Provision of Nurses of Desirable Quality and in Adequate Numbers	1961
22	3	Psychology and Education	1962
22	4	Sociology of Education	1961
22	5	Succeeding Together: Group Action By Nurses - Drafts (1 of 8)	1983
22	6	Succeeding Together: Group Action By Nurses - Drafts (2 of 8)	1983
22	7	Succeeding Together: Group Action By Nurses - Drafts (3 of 8)	1983
22	8	Succeeding Together: Group Action By Nurses - Drafts (4 of 8)	1983
22	9	Succeeding Together: Group Action By Nurses - Drafts (5 of 8)	1983
22	10	Succeeding Together: Group Action By Nurses - Drafts (6 of 8)	1983
22	11	Succeeding Together: Group Action By Nurses - Drafts (7 of 8)	1983
22	12	Succeeding Together: Group Action By Nurses - Drafts (8 of 8)	1983
22	13	Succeeding Together: Group Action By Nurses - Notes, Drafts	1981
22	14	Trends in Research in Nursing - A Working Paper	1963
22	15	2020: Nursing Fifty Years Hence - Drafts	1970
22	16	Baumgart, Alice J. "Building Nursing Networks: A Professional Priority"	1979
22	17	Diers, Donna "Knowing to Care - Caring to Know"	n.d.
22	18	Henderson, Virginia "Nursing as I See It"	1975
22	19	Liddy, Clare "Dr. Helen Mussallem: A Canadian Nurse"	1989
22	20	Splane, Verna "Fashioning the Future"	[ca. 1984]
22	21	Russell, Edith Kathleen "The Report of a Study of Nursing Education in New Brunswick"	1956
22	22	Smith, Arthur J.R. "Notes for Remarks to Manitoba Institute of Management"	1971

#### SCRAPBOOKS AND CLIPPINGS SERIES

<b>3</b> 0		HELEN K. MUSSALLEM FUNDS	K 8293
Vol.	File	File Title	Date
22	23	Clippings	1943 - 1959
22	24	Clippings	1961 - 1962
22	25	Clippings	1963
22	26	Scrapbook (1 of 3)	1963 - 1970
22	27	Scrapbook - Loose Material (2 of 3)	1963 - 1970
22	28	Scrapbook - Loose Material (3 of 3)	1963 - 1970
22	29	Clippings	1964
22	30	Clippings	1965
22	31	Clippings	1966
23	1	Scrapbook	1966 - 1970
23	2	Clippings	1967
23	3	Clippings	1967 - 1968
23	4	Clippings	1968
23	5	Clippings	1969
23	6	Clippings	1969
23	7	Clippings	1970 - 1971
23	8	Clippings	1972 - 1973
23	9	Clippings	1973 - 1975
23	10	Clippings	1975 - 1977
23	11	Clippings	1978 - 1979
23	12	Clippings	1980 - 1985
23	13	Clippings	1987 - 1993
		SPEECHES AND ADDRESSES SERIES	
23	14	Alberta Association of Registered Nurses - Address by HKM - Drafts	n.d.
23	15	Alberta Association of Registered Nurses - Address by HKM - Notes, Draft	1968, 1971
23	16	Alberta Association of Registered Nurses - Annual Meeting - Notes for an Address	1975

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
23	17	Alberta Nursing Students Association - Address by HKM - Notes	1971
23	18	Algonquin College - Address to Graduates	1993
23	19	The B.C. Presence on the National and International Scene - Draft	n.d.
23	20	Canadian Bar Foundation - Testimonial Dinner for Gordon F. Henderson - Address by HKM	1982
23	21	Canadian Indian Nurses Conference - Notes for Speech	1975
23	22	Canadian Red Cross Society - Notes on Remarks to	[1982]
23	23	Celebrating Nursing: Towards a Positive Future - Keynote Address - Drafts	1990
23	24	Change in the World of Nursing	1970
23	25	Design or Dilemma - Address Given at the RNABC Greater Victoria District Conference on Nursing	1965
23	26	For Such a Time as This Drafts	1967
23	27	Four Horsemen of the Eighties - Keynote Address to the Canadian Public Health Association - Drafts	1981
23	28	The Future Role of the Association - Annual Meeting of the Association of Registered Nurses of Newfoundland - Notes and Drafts	1993
23	29	Health for All by the Year 2000 - Drafts	1987 - 1989
23	30	The Impact of Conventions - Draft	n.d.
23	31	The Influence of Nursing on Draft	n.d.
23	32	International Bodies and Prison Health Care - Clean Draft	1983
23	33	International Bodies and Prison Health Care - Manuscript Drafts	1983
23	34	International Nursing Interchange of Project Hope - Keynote Address - Draft	1981
23	35	King's Fund College of Hospital Management - Seminar of Nurses - Notes and Related Material (1 of 2)	1972
23	36	King's Fund College of Hospital Management - Seminar of Nurses - Notes and Related Material (2 of 2)	1972
23	37	Kingston General Hospital - School of Nursing Alumnae - Ottawa Branch - Address	1987

Vol.	File	File Title	Date	11 02/0
23	38	Memorial University - School of Nursing - Address for Tenth Anniversary	1976	
23	39	Miscellaneous Drafts	n.d.	
23	40	Miscellaneous Drafts - Loose Pages	n.d.	
23	41	Miscellaneous Drafts and Notes	n.d., 1990	
23	42	National Defence Medical Centre - Notes for Address	1975	
24	1	New Brunswick Association of Registered Nurses - Address by HKM	1980	
24	2	Northwest Territories Registered Nurses Association - Address - Draft	1974	
24	3	Northwest Territories Registered Nurses Association - Address by HKM	n.d.	
24	4	Notes on Options and Opportunities for a Decade of Nursing	1972	
24	5	Notes on Options and Opportunities for a Decade of Nursing - Drafts	1972	
24	6	The Nurse's Role in Policy Making and Planning - Revised Script	1972	
24	7	Nursing and Primary Health Care - International Conference, Health for All: 25 Years of the Cuban Experience	1983	
24	8	Nursing and Primary Health Care - Typescript Draft	1983	
24	9	Nursing Resources in Canada: An Analysis of the Current Situations / Projections Regarding Supply and Demand - Annotated by HKM	1971	
24	10	Organization and Delivery of Health Care: Problems and Correctives as Seen By Health Agencies - Draft	1971	
24	11	Primary Health Care - A Nursing Model: A Danish-Canadian (Newfoundland) Project - Draft	1990	
24	12	P's and Q's of Health Care: Prevention, Promotion, Quality, Quantity - Notes for Keynote Address	1978	
24	13	Psychiatric Nursing: A Changing Activity in a Changing World - Address - RNAO General Convention	1974	
24	14	Registered Nurses Association of British Columbia - Address by HKM	n.d.	
24	15	The Rice Fete - Second International Congress of the World Federation of Public Health Associations - Opening Remarks	1978	

Vol.	File	File Title	Date	
24	16	Royal Canadian Legion - Address by HKM	[ca. 1991]	
24	17	St. John Ambulance Brigade 470 - Notes for Address	1983	
24	18	Smoking and the Professional Nurse - Notes for Speech	1973	
24	19	Spotlight on Nursing - The Year 2000 - Draft	1980	
24	20	Status of Nursing - A National and International Perspective - Draft	1980	
24	21	Summary of a Paper on Trends in Diploma Nursing Education in Canada - Manuscript Notes	1974	
24	22	Tenth Biennial Institute for Operating Room Nurses - Keynote Address	1986	
24	23	University of Ottawa - School of Nursing - Address to Graduating Class	1975	
24	24	Vancouver General Hospital - School of Nursing - Remarks to the 1974 Graduating Class - Drafts	1974	
24	25	Vancouver General Hospital - School of Nursing - Speech to Graduating Class	n.d.	
24	26	Vancouver General Hospital - School of Nursing - Speech to Graduating Class	1984	
24	27	Vancouver General Hospital - School of Nursing Alumnae - Speech by HKM	1974	
24	28	Vancouver General Hospital - School of Nursing Alumnae - Speech at 75th Anniversary Dinner - Draft	1974	
24	29	Volunteerism : Who Pays, Who Cares, Who Counts - Abstract	1988	
24	30	Volunteerism : Who Pays, Who Cares, Who Counts - Notes for Speech Delivered to the National Council of Women	1988	
24	31	Witness to the Achievement in Cuba in Health - Notes on a Panel Presentation	1974	
VICTORIAN ORDER OF NURSES SERIES				
24	32	Victorian Order of Nurses - Annual Meetings	1990 - 1991	
24	33	Victorian Order of Nurses - Annual Report	1989 - 1990	
24	34	Victorian Order of Nurses - Annual Report	1990 - 1991	
24	35	Victorian Order of Nurses - Articles About HKM	1990 - 1991	

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
24	36	Victorian Order of Nurses - Correspondence	1981 - 1993
24	37	Victorian Order of Nurses - HKM's Presentation to Lorette Sutton	[ca. 1991]
24	38	Victorian Order of Nurses - My Vision for VON - Rough Draft	1991
24	39	Victorian Order of Nurses - Notes	[ca. 1990]
24	40	Victorian Order of Nurses - President's Messages	1990 - 1991
24	41	Victorian Order of Nurses - Speeches - Drafts (1 of 3)	1990 - 1991
24	42	Victorian Order of Nurses - Speeches - Drafts (2 of 3)	1990 - 1991
24	43	Victorian Order of Nurses - Speeches - Drafts (3 of 3)	1990 - 1991
24	44	Victorian Order of Nurses - VON Canada: A Position Statement - VON and Primary Health Care	[1991]
24	45	Victorian Order of Nurses - Visit of Queen Elizabeth, the Queen Mother	1987
		WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION SERIES	
24	46	World Health Organization - Antigua	1971
24	47	World Health Organization - Assignment in the Philippines	1970
24	48	World Health Organization - Assignment in the Philippines (1 of 3)	1970
24	49	World Health Organization - Assignment in the Philippines (2 of 3)	1970
24	50	World Health Organization - Assignment in the Philippines (3 of 3)	1980
24	51	World Health Organization - Assignment Report	1970
24	52	World Health Organization - Briefing Handbook- Consultants	n.d.
24	53	World Health Organization - Evaluation and Accreditation of Nursing Education Programmes in the Philippines - Assignment	1970
24	54	World Health Organization - First Scientific Group on Research in Nursing	1963 - 1964
24	55	World Health Organization - First Scientific Group on Research in Nursing - Trends in Research in Nursing	1963-1964
25	1	World Health Organization - Health for All by the Year 2000	1977
25	2	World Health Organization - Leadership for Primary Health Care	1986
25	3	World Health Organization - Medical Examination Report	1965

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
, 010	1110		2
25	4	World Health Organization - Miscellaneous Notes and Correspondence	n.d., 1966 1982
25	5	World Health Organization - Primary Health Care Speech - Drafts	[ca. 1982]
25	6	World Health Organization - Proposed Outline for Study Group on Regulatory Mechanisms for Basic Nursing Education - First Draft	1985
25	7	World Health Organization - Reconstruction of the Health Services of Lebanon - Report	1983
25	8	World Health Organization - Survey of Nursing and Nursing Education in Lebanon	1964
25	9	World Health Organization - Survey of Nursing and Nursing Education in the Caribbean Commonwealth	1971
25	10	World Health Organization - Study of Nursing Services in Cyprus (1 of 2)	1979 - 1980
25	11	World Health Organization - Study of Nursing Services in Cyprus (2 of 2)	1979 - 1980
25	12	World Health Organization - Study of Nursing Services in Cyprus - Assignment Report	1980
25	13	World Health Organization - Thirtieth World Assembly (1 of 2)	1977
25	14	World Health Organization - Thirtieth World Assembly (2 of 2)	1977
25	15	World Health Organization - Training of Nurse Teachers and Managers Project - Correspondence	1982
25	16	World Health Organization - Training of Nurse Teachers and Managers - Background Paper - Drafts (1 of 3)	1982
25	17	World Health Organization - Training of Nurse Teachers and Managers - Background Paper - Drafts (2 of 3)	1982
25	18	World Health Organization - Training of Nurse Teachers and Managers - Background Paper - Drafts (3 of 3)	1982
25	19	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR (1 of 8)	1966
25	20	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR (2 of 8)	1966
25	21	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR (3 of 8)	1966

42		HELEN K. MUSSALLEM FUNDS	K 8293
Vol.	File	File Title	Date
25	22	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR (4 of 8)	1966
25	23	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR (5 of 8)	1966
25	24	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR (6 of 8)	1966
25	25	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR (7 of 8)	1966
25	26	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR (8 of 8)	1966
25	27	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR - Correspondence	1966 - 1967
25	28	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR - Final Report	1966
25	29	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR - Final Report - Draft (1 of 2)	1966
25	30	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR - Final Report - Draft (2 of 2)	1966
26	1	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR - Memorabilia (1 of 2)	1966
26	2	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR - Memorabilia (2 of 2)	1966
26	3	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR - Notes	1966
26	4	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR - Programmes and Papers (1 of 2)	1966
26	5	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR - Programmes and Papers (2 of 2)	1966
26	6	World Health Organization - Travelling Seminar on Nursing in USSR - Studies on Nursing in Canada	1966
		BIOGRAPHICAL FILES	
26	7	Biographical Files - Correspondence	n.d., 1964 - 1966
26	8	Biographical Files - News Releases, Articles About HKM (1 of 6)	1937, 1951 - 1993

D	2203	2
ĸ	0773	,

### HELEN K. MUSSALLEM FONDS

43

Vol.	File	File Title	Date
26	9	Biographical Files - News Releases, Articles About HKM (2 of 6)	1937, 1951 - 1993
26	10	Biographical Files - News Releases, Articles About HKM (3 of 6)	1937, 1951 - 1993
26	11	Biographical Files - News Releases, Articles About HKM (4 of 6)	1937, 1951 - 1993
26	12	Biographical Files - News Releases, Articles About HKM (5 of 6)	1937, 1951 - 1993
26	13	Biographical Files - News Releases, Articles About HKM (6 of 6)	1937, 1951 - 1993
26	14	Biographical Files - Curriculum Vitaes of HKM	1957 - 1981
26	15	Biographical Files - Publications Written by HKM (1 of 2)	1962-1988
26	16	Biographical Files - Publications Written by HKM (2 of 2)	1962-1988